Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Memberts

FROM: QM« %/{ WLM_,
@‘fn Maxwell, Director
tvision of Human Resources

DATE: April 30, 2013

SUBJECT: Abolish/Create positions — Division of Community Corrections

The attached action amends Section 21-5 of the Code of Ordinances creating one (1) position of Probation Unit
Supervisor (Grade 113E} and five (5) positions of Probation Officer (Grade 110N); in the Division of
Community Corrections, effective upon passage by Council.

This action is requested in order for the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government to comply with KRS439-
550.

The fiscal impact for FY2013 will be budget neutral and will be funded from existing budget. The positions in
22-5 of the Code of Ordinances will be abolished when the same classifications in 21-5 of the Code of
Otdinances are filled.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Daniel H. Fischer at 258-3030.
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